
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR 
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES 


THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR Landscape Maintenance Services (“Agreement”) 
is entered into on the 10th day of December, 2013, by and between BEEBE DRAW FARMS 
AUTHORITY, an authority and separate legal entity duly created pursuant to Section 29-1-203, 
Colorado Revised Statutes (“C.R.S.”) (the “Authority”), and ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGNS, 
INC. a Colorado corporation (the “Consultant”) (each a “Party” and, collectively, the “Parties”). 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS, pursuant to that certain Authority Establishment Agreement dated April 12, 
2011 between Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 1 and Beebe Draw Farms 
Metropolitan District No. 2 (collectively, the “Districts”) (the “Establishment Agreement”), the 
Authority shall own, operate, maintain, finance and construct certain public improvements for 
the benefit of the Districts; and 


WHEREAS, pursuant to the Establishment Agreement, the Authority is permitted to 
enter into contracts and agreements affecting the affairs of the Authority; and 


WHEREAS, the Consultant has experience in providing the services, as set forth in 
Exhibit A hereto, attached and incorporated herein (the “Services”), and is willing to provide 
such Services to the Authority for reasonable consideration; and 


WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into this Agreement to establish the terms by 
which the Consultant will provide the Services to the Authority; 


NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises set forth 
herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereto agree as 
follows: 


I.  CONSULTANT DUTIES AND AUTHORITY 


1.1 Duties of Consultant.  The Consultant shall: 


(a) Perform the Services, safely and in accordance with the highest standard of 
care, skill, and diligence provided by a professional consultant in performance of work 
similar to the Services. 


(b) Be properly qualified to perform the Services.  The Consultant does 
hereby warrant that the quality of the Services shall be as specified in this Agreement, 
shall conform in all respects to the requirements of this Agreement and shall be free of 
defects and deficiencies.  


(c) Take all precautions necessary for safely and prudently conducting the 
Services required by this Agreement, including maintaining insurance as required under 
Section 4.2 hereof. 







 2 


(d) Advise the Authority of the status of the Services required by this 
Agreement on a regular basis and work in coordination with the Authority’s consultants 
to assure that the Authority has the most complete information available for the exercise 
of the Authority’s powers and discretionary authority. 


(e) Refrain from entering into any contract, oral or written, in the name of the 
Authority, and from incurring any debt, liability or obligation for or on behalf of the 
Authority.  All obligations incurred by the Consultant shall be obligations of the 
Consultant and the Consultant shall hold the Authority harmless therefrom. 


1.2 Limitations on Authority. 


(a) The Consultant shall have no right or authority, expressed or implied, to 
take any action, expend any sum, incur any obligation, or otherwise obligate the 
Authority in any manner whatsoever, except to the extent specifically provided in this 
Agreement or specifically authorized or ratified by the board of directors of the Authority 
as reflected in the minutes of the Authority board meetings.  The Consultant shall at all 
times conform to the stated policies established and approved by the Authority. 


(b) Independent Contractor Status.  The Consultant is an independent 
contractor, as provided in Section 8-40-202(2)(b)(I)-(IV), C.R.S., as amended, and 
nothing herein contained shall constitute or designate the Consultant or any of its 
employees, agents, subcontractors or suppliers as employees of the Authority.  The 
Services to be performed by the Consultant shall be at its sole cost, risk and expense, and 
no part of the cost thereof shall be charged to the Authority, except the payments to be 
made by the Authority to the Consultant for the Services performed as provided herein.  
The Authority shall not be responsible for the Consultant’s means, methods, techniques, 
sequences or procedures of work or for safety precautions incident thereto.  The 
Consultant is not entitled to workers’ compensation benefits and the Consultant is 
obligated to pay federal and state income taxes on moneys earned pursuant to this 
Agreement. 


1.3 Compliance with Applicable Law.  The Consultant shall provide the Services set 
forth herein in full compliance with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations of any federal, 
state, county, or municipal body or agency thereof having jurisdiction over the activities of the 
Authority. 


1.4 No Right or Interest in Authority Assets.  The Consultant shall have no right or 
interest in any of the Authority’s assets, nor any claim or lien with respect thereto, arising out of 
this Agreement or the performance of the Services contemplated herein. 


1.5 Certification of Compliance with Illegal Alien Statute.  By its execution hereof, 
the Consultant confirms and ratifies all of the certifications, statements, representations and 
warranties set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof by this reference. 


1.6 Work Product.   “Work Product” shall consist of all written materials maintained 
by the Consultant in connection with performance of this Agreement, including but not limited to 
all test results, logs, surveys, maps, plans, drawings, specifications, reports, PDF formatted 







 3 


electronic files and other documents, in whatever form.  The Consultant shall maintain 
reproducible copies of any test results and logs which it obtains and shall make them available 
for the Authority’s use, and shall provide such copies to the Authority upon request at reasonable 
commercial printing rates.  Consultant agrees all right, title and interest in the Work Product is 
and shall remain the property of the Authority.  If requested by the Authority, Consultant shall 
execute and deliver such documents as shall be necessary in the Authority’s sole discretion, to 
assign, transfer and convey all rights in the Work Product to the Authority or its assignee.  If 
Consultant fails to execute any documents required under this Section 1.6, then Consultant 
hereby irrevocably appoints the Authority its attorney-in-fact for the purpose of executing any 
required transfers of ownership or interests and any other documents necessary to effectuate this 
Section 1.6.  Further, all Work Product, whether in paper or electronic form, reproductions 
thereof, or any information or instruments derived therefrom, shall be provided to the Authority 
immediately upon termination of this Agreement. 


II.  COMPENSATION 


2.1 Compensation.  The Consultant shall be paid as set forth in Exhibit A attached 
hereto with a total contract amount not to exceed $9,700, unless otherwise approved in advance 
by the Authority through a written change order in form substantially as attached hereto as 
Exhibit C (“Change Order”). 


2.2 Monthly Invoices and Payments.  The Consultant shall submit to the Authority a 
monthly invoice, in a form acceptable to the Authority.  Invoices shall be submitted and paid no 
more frequently than once a month. 


2.3 Expenses.  The Consultant is responsible for all expenses it incurs in performance 
of this Agreement and shall not be entitled to any reimbursement or compensation except as set 
forth in Exhibit A, unless otherwise approved in advance by the Authority in writing. 


2.4 Subject to Annual Budget and Appropriation; Authority Debt.  The Authority 
does not intend hereby to create a multiple-fiscal year direct or indirect debt or other financial 
obligation whatsoever.  The performance of those obligations of the Authority hereunder 
requiring budgeting and appropriation of funds is subject to annual budgeting and appropriation.  
Nothing herein constitutes or creates an indebtedness or debt of the Authority within the meaning 
of any Colorado constitutional provision or statutory limitation. 


III.  TERM AND TERMINATION 


3.1 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall begin on January 1, 2014, and shall 
expire on December 31, 2014.  Extensions of this Agreement must be pursuant to a Change 
Order executed by both Parties. 


3.2 Termination.  The Authority may terminate this Agreement for convenience or for 
cause, in whole or in part, by written notice of termination given to the Consultant at least thirty 
(30) days prior to the effective date of such termination.  The Consultant may terminate this 
Agreement for convenience or for cause, in whole or in part, by written notice of termination 
given to the Authority at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of such termination.  







 4 


Any termination notice provided pursuant to this Section 3.2 shall specify the extent of 
termination and the effective date of the same. 


The Authority shall pay the Consultant for all Services satisfactorily performed 
through the termination date. 


IV.  INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE 


4.1 Indemnification.  The Consultant hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the 
Authority and its affiliated entities or other persons or entities designated by the Authority, and 
their respective directors, trustees, officers, members, managers, agents and employees 
(collectively, the “Indemnitees”), harmless from any and all liability for damage, including but 
not limited to the reimbursement of attorneys’ fees and costs, arising out of death or bodily 
injury to persons or damage to property, in such amount that is represented by the degree or 
percentage of negligence or fault attributable to the Consultant and/or its agents, representatives, 
subcontractors, or suppliers. 


4.2 Insurance Requirements.  The Consultant shall procure, at its sole cost and 
expense, the insurance coverages set forth below, which insurance shall be placed with insurance 
companies rated at least “A:XIII” by A.M. Best Company.  The Consultant shall give notice to 
the Authority at least thirty (30) days prior to the cancellation or nonrenewal of such policies.  
The Consultant shall give notice to the Authority within five (5) business days, or as soon as 
practicable, of any modification of any such policies.  Consultant’s cost of maintaining the 
insurances required hereunder shall not be considered a reimbursable expense of the Consultant.  
The Consultant shall, upon request, promptly furnish the Authority with copies of policies 
obtained pursuant to this Section 4.2.  Prior to commencing the Services, the Consultant shall 
furnish the Authority with certificates evidencing such insurance and provided further, however, 
with respect to the Workers’ Compensation Insurance required below, the Consultant must 
furnish to the Authority, prior to the commencement of any Services, duly executed and 
validated forms as prescribed by the state authority having jurisdiction evidencing that such 
insurance is in full force and effect.  The Authority shall not pay any invoices until Consultant 
provides the certificates evidencing such insurance and Workers’ Compensation coverage. 


(a) Liability Insurance Coverage. 


(i) Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  A Workers’ Compensation 
Insurance Policy in form and substance reasonably acceptable to the Authority 
and in an amount not less than the statutory benefits, including Employer’s 
Liability Insurance with limits of liability of not less than (i) $500,000 for bodily 
injury by accident, each accident, (ii) $500,000 for bodily injury by disease, each 
employee, and (iii) $500,000 aggregate liability for disease.  The Workers’ 
Compensation Insurance Policy, or an endorsement to such policy, must include a 
waiver of subrogation in favor of the Authority. 


(ii) Commercial General Liability Insurance.  A Commercial General 
Liability Insurance Policy written on an occurrence basis, in form and substance 
reasonably acceptable to the Authority, which policy shall include, without 







 5 


limitation, the Authority as an additional insured, a waiver of subrogation 
endorsement in favor of the Authority, cross liability and severability of interest 
endorsements, endorsements providing that the coverage afforded by the 
insurance policy or policies is primary and non-contributing with any other 
insurance maintained by or available to the Authority, and appropriate language 
providing the following coverages:  Premises and Operations Liability; Personal 
Injury Liability; Broad Form Property Damage Liability; Contractual Liability 
supporting the Consultant’s indemnification agreements in favor of the Authority; 
Completed Operations and Products Liability; and Independent Contractor’s 
Protective Liability.  The Commercial General Liability Insurance Policy must be 
written with a combined single limit of liability of not less than $1,000,000 for 
each occurrence of bodily injury and/or property damage and an annual aggregate 
of liability of not less than $2,000,000 for bodily injury and/or property damage, 
and an annual aggregate of liability of not less than $2,000,000 for Completed 
Operations and Products Liability. 


(iii) Automobile Liability Insurance.  An Automobile Liability 
Insurance Policy written on a per accident basis, in form and substance reasonably 
acceptable to the Authority.  The Automobile Liability Insurance Policy must 
provide coverage for all owned, hired, rented and nonowned automobiles, and 
must include uninsured motorist coverages.  The Automobile Liability Insurance 
Policy must be written with a combined single limit of liability of not less than 
$1,000,000 for each accident for bodily injury and/or property damage. 


(iv) Excess Liability Insurance.  An Excess Liability Insurance Policy 
written in excess of the coverages provided by the insurance policies described in 
the preceding Subsections 4.2(a)(i) - (iii), in form and substance reasonably 
acceptable to the Authority, which policy will include the Authority as additional 
insured.  The Excess Liability Insurance Policy must be written with a combined 
single limit of not less than $1,000,000 for each occurrence of bodily injury/or 
property damage and annual aggregate. 


(b) Failure to Obtain and Obligation to Maintain Insurance.  If the Consultant 
fails to furnish and maintain insurance as required by this Section 4.2, the Authority may 
purchase such insurance on behalf of the Consultant and deduct the cost of such 
insurance premium(s) from the compensation otherwise owed to the Consultant, and the 
Consultant shall furnish to the Authority any information needed to obtain such 
insurance.  Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, all insurance policies required 
by the terms of this section shall be kept in full force and effect until the date of final 
payment to the Consultant for the Services specified in this Agreement.  Notwithstanding 
anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the foregoing insurance 
requirements are in no way intended to, and will not in any manner, limit or qualify the 
liabilities and/or indemnities assumed by the Consultant under or pursuant to this 
Agreement. 


(c) Effect of Approval or Acceptance of Insurance.  Authority acceptance 
and/or approval of any or all of the insurances required hereunder does not and shall not 







 6 


be construed to relieve Consultant from any obligations, responsibilities or liabilities 
under this Agreement. 


V.  MISCELLANEOUS 


5.1 Assignment.  The Consultant shall not assign any of its rights or delegate any of 
its duties hereunder to any person or entity.  Any purported assignment or delegation in violation 
of the provisions hereof shall be void and of no effect. 


5.2 Modification; Amendment.  This Agreement may be amended from time to time 
by agreement between the Parties hereto, provided, however, that no amendment, modification, 
or alteration of the terms or provisions hereof shall be binding upon the Authority or the 
Consultant unless the same is in writing and duly executed by the Parties. 


5.3 Integration.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties 
with respect to the matters addressed herein.  All prior discussions and negotiations regarding the 
subject matter hereof are merged herein. 


5.4 Severability.  If any covenant, term, condition, or provision under this Agreement 
shall, for any reason, be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of 
such covenant, term, condition, or provision shall not affect any other provision contained 
herein, the intention being that such provisions are severable. 


5.5 Governing Law and Jurisdiction.  This Agreement shall be governed and 
construed under the laws of the State of Colorado.  Venue for any legal action relating to this 
Agreement shall be exclusive to the State District Court in and for the County of Weld, 
Colorado. 


5.6 Paragraph Headings.  Paragraph headings are inserted for convenience of 
reference only. 


5.7 Parties Interested Herein.  Nothing expressed or implied in this Agreement is 
intended or shall be construed to confer upon, or to give to, any person other than the Authority 
and the Consultant any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or any 
covenants, terms, conditions, or provisions thereof, and all the covenants, terms, conditions, and 
provisions in this Agreement by and on behalf of the Authority and the Consultant shall be for 
the sole and exclusive benefit of the Authority and the Consultant. 


5.8 Notices.  All notices, demands, requests or other communications to be sent by 
one party to the other hereunder or required by law shall be in writing and shall be deemed to 
have been validly given or served by delivery of same in person to the addressee or by courier 
delivery via Federal Express or other nationally recognized overnight air courier service, by 
electronically-confirmed facsimile transmission, or by depositing same in the United States mail, 
postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 







 7 


To Authority: Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150 
Lakewood, Colorado 80228 
Phone: (303) 987-0835 
Fax:  (303) 987-2032 
Attn:  Lisa Johnson 


  
 
With a Copy To: 


McGeady Sisneros, P.C. 
450 E. 17th Avenue, Suite 400 
Denver, Colorado 80203 
Phone: (303) 592-4380 
Fax: (303) 592-4385 
Attn: MaryAnn M. McGeady 


  
To Consultant: Environmental Designs, Inc. 


12511 E. 112th Avenue 
Henderson, Colorado  80640 
Phone: (303) 287-9113 
Fax:  (303) 287-0340 
Attn:  Daniel Caldwell 


 
All notices, demands, requests or other communications shall be effective upon 


such personal delivery or one (1) business day after being deposited with Federal Express or 
other nationally recognized overnight air courier service, upon electronic confirmation of 
facsimile transmission, or three (3) business days after deposit in the United States mail.  By 
giving the other party hereto at least ten (10) days’ written notice thereof in accordance with the 
provisions hereof, each of the Parties shall have the right from time to time to change its address. 


5.9 Default/Remedies.  If either Party fails to perform any of its responsibilities, 
obligations or agreements to be performed in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, 
and if such failure of performance continues for a period of thirty (30) days following written 
notice of default from the other Party (or such additional period of time as may reasonably be 
required to cure such default; provided that the curative action is commenced within such thirty 
(30) day period and is diligently and continuously pursued to completion), then the non-
defaulting Party, at its option, may elect (i) to treat this Agreement as remaining in full force and 
effect, or (ii) terminate this Agreement as of any specified date.  The non-defaulting Party shall 
additionally be entitled to exercise all remedies available at law or in equity.  In the event of any 
litigation or other proceeding to enforce the terms, covenants or conditions hereof, the non-
defaulting Party in any such litigation or other proceeding shall obtain as part of its judgment or 
award its reasonable attorney’s fees.   


5.10 Instruments of Further Assurance.  Each Party covenants it will do, execute, 
acknowledge, and deliver or cause to be done, executed, acknowledged, and delivered, such acts, 
instruments, and transfers as may reasonably be required for the performance of their obligations 
hereunder. 







 8 


5.11 Compliance with Law.  This Agreement is intended to be performed in 
accordance with and only to the extent permitted by all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, and 
regulations of the jurisdiction in which the Agreement is performed.  The Consultant declares it 
has complied and will comply with all federal, state and local laws regarding business permits, 
certificates and licenses required to perform the Services. 


5.12 Non-Waiver.  No waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of any other provision of this Agreement, nor shall such waiver 
constitute a continuing waiver unless otherwise expressly provided herein, nor shall the waiver 
of any default hereunder be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent default hereunder.  
Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary in this Agreement, no term or condition of this 
Agreement shall be construed or interpreted as a waiver, either expressed or implied, of any of 
the immunities, rights, benefits or protection provided to the Authority under the Colorado 
Governmental Immunity Act. 


5.13 Inurement.  This Agreement shall inure to and be binding on the heirs, executors, 
administrator, successors, and permitted assigns of the Parties hereto. 


5.14 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each 
of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same document. 


5.15 Conflicts.  If any term or provision(s) in any Exhibit attached as part of this 
Agreement conflicts with any term or provision(s) in the body of this Agreement, the term or 
provision(s) contained in the body of this Agreement shall control. 


 


 


[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 







 9 


[SIGNATURE PAGE TO SERVICE AGREEMENT] 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and 
year first above written. 


Consultant: 
ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGNS, INC.
By:  
Its:  


 
STATE OF COLORADO )  
 ) ss. 
COUNTY OF ______________________ )  
 


The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of __________, 
2013, by ____________________, as ____________________ of Environmental Designs, Inc. 


Witness my hand and official seal. 


My commission expires:   
  
  
 Notary Public 
 


Authority: 
BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 


By:  
 President 


 
STATE OF COLORADO )  
 ) ss. 
COUNTY OF ______________________ )  
 


The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of __________, 
2013, by ____________________, as President of the Beebe Draw Farms Authority. 


Witness my hand and official seal. 


My commission expires:   
  
  
 Notary Public 
 







 


 A-1 


EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE OF SERVICES / COMPENSATION 


 
A) WEEKL Y SERVICES 
1) Weekly Services shall be performed one time weekly except in April and October, which will 
be mowed twice per month, or as needed. 
2) All turf areas shall be trimmed by mechanical means in those areas inaccessible to mowers so 
as to present a well-groomed appearance. 
3) Edging services will be performed along all concrete walks and shall be scheduled one time 
monthly during the mowing season. 
4) At the time of mowing, all turf, shrub, rock, and garden areas shall be policed for the removal 
of loose trash and debris. 
5) Grass clippings will be blown from walks, porches, and curb lines. 


B) FERTILIZATION 
1) Three fertilizations are included under this agreement. Typically, these applications shall 
include Iron and a slow release Nitrogen. 
 
C) AERATION 
1) One core aeration is included under this agreement. Additional aerations can be performed 
upon request and shall be billed upon completion. 
 
D) SEASONAL CLEAN-UPS 
1) One Spring Season Clean-up and one Fall Season Clean-up are included under this agreement. 
 
E) TREE AND SHRUB CARE 
1) Pruning and shaping shall be done in early summer. Nuisance growth shall be done as needed 
throughout the length of the contract, including plant overgrowth on sidewalks and street 
visibility problems. 
2) This Agreement includes minor pruning to correct damages and removal of dead or dying 
branches and limbs of all shrubs and trees under 15' in height. 
3) Large tree trimming and removal or major tree and shrub shaping and pruning are available 
upon request at an additional cost. 


F) SPRINKLER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE AND CONTROL 
1) In the event of a non-operable condition, caused by other than the mowing operations, 
sprinkler system repairs will be made as necessary and billed as follows: 


i) Sprinkler system repairs are $52.00 per hour plus materials and machine if required. 
This includes raising and lowering heads, clearing of plugged lines, replacement of 
broken or missing heads (due to other than the Contractor), redesign work, additions, 
valve locating, clock or toning or tracing wire(s) and anything that requires digging or 
excavation. 
ii) Winterization and spring activation of sprinkler system is included in this Agreement. 
Necessary repairs will be billed at $52.00 per man-hour plus materials. 
iii) Contractor provides 24-hour emergency service. There is a two hour minimum, at 
$52.00 per hour, for any emergency call. 







 


 A-2 


2) Sprinkler system checks and adjustments will be completed as necessary to ensure proper 
operations. 
3) Included in sprinkler check is clearing plugged nozzles, sprinkler pattern adjustments and 
seasonal clock adjustments. 
4) These checks will not include necessary parts, redesign, digging or excavation. 
5) Any damages, as the result of contractors work will be repaired promptly, by the Contractor at 
no charge to Client. 
 
G) CHEMICAL CONTROL PLAN 
1) The Contractor shall provide a pre-emergent weed control to all beds, if needed, one time per 
year. 
2) Two broadleaf weed applications in turf beds are included under this agreement. 
3) Paved areas will be sprayed for weeds, where needed, up to three times per year. 
4) The Contractor shall provide a post-emergent herbicide as needed to all beds, during the 
growing season. 
5) The Contractor shall be selective in the chemical controls used so as to ensure against an 
improper application that may cause further damage to turf, trees, or shrubs. 
6) The Contractor shall provide for the complete safety of the user(s), the public, residents, and 
their properties. 
7) The Contractor shall meet all Colorado State and Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
licensing requirements. 
8) Commercial Applicators are licensed by the Colorado Department of Agriculture. 
 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES INCLUDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 
 
WEEKLY SERVICES 
Description 
Discount/Add on 
Weekly Services - Mobilization per Day 
Weekly Services - Mow 21" 
Weekly Services - Mow 36" 
Weekly Services - Mow 48" 
Weekly Services - Mow 60" 
Weekly Services - Trim/Edge/Blow (Total Square Feet of Turf) 
Weekly Services - Non-Selective Weed Control - Beds 
Weekly Services - Trash Clean-up (Turf/Beds) 
 
AERATION 
Description 
Aeration Round 2 - Mobilization per Trip 
Aeration Round 2 - Tow Behind 
Discount/Add on 
Aeration Round 1 - Mobilization per Trip 
Aeration Round 1 - Tow Behind 
 
 







 


 A-3 


FERTILIZATION 
Description 
Discount/Add on 
Fertilization Round 1 - ATV 
Fertilization Round 2 - ATV 
Fertilization Round 3 – ATV 
 
SEASONAL CLEAN·UP 
Description 
Discount/Add on 
Spring Cleanup 
Fall/Leaf Cleanup 
 
TREE AND SHRUB CARE 
Description 
Discount/Add on 
Pruning Round 1 - Ornamental Grasses/Perennials 
Pruning Round 1 - (0-2') Small Shrubs 
Pruning Round 1 - (2-4') Medium Shrubs 
Pruning Round 1 - (4'+) Large Shrubs 
Pruning Round 1 - Trees 
Pruning Touchup - (0-2') Small Shrubs 
Pruning Touchup - (2-4') Medium Shrubs 
Pruning Touchup - (4'+) Large Shrubs 
Pruning Touchup – Trees 
 
IRRIGATION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 
Description 
Discount/Add on 
Irrigation Turn On Mobilization 
Irrigation Turn On 
Irrigation Check Mobilization Bi-Weekly (14) 
Irrigation Check - Bi-Weekly (14) 
Irrigation Check Mobilization Weekly (28) 
Irrigation Check - Weekly (28) 
Irrigation Repairs 
Irrigation Winterization Mobilization 
Irrigation Winterization 
Standard Maintenance Agreement Page 3 of 4 10/31/138:28:15 AM Owner 
 
CHEMICAL CONTROL PLAN 
Description 
Discount/Add on 
Broadleaf Application Round 1 - Mobilization per Trip 
Broadleaf Application Round 1 - ATV 
Broadleaf Application Round 1 - Truck 







 


 A-4 


Broadleaf Application Round 2 - Mobilization per Trip 
Broadleaf Application Round 2 - ATV 
Broadleaf Application Round 2 – Truck 
 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
Description 
Deep Root Fertilizing-Shrubs 
 
WINTER SERVICES 
Description 
Discount/Add on 
Winter Services - Mobilization 
Winter Services - Trash Clean-up 
Winter Services - Trash Clean-up (High Traffic Site) 
Winter Services are included under this agreement and shall consist of a weekly policing of the 
property for removal of loose trash & debris and weekly monitoring of dog stations as needed. 
 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES AVAILABLE 
 
A) The Contractor offers the following services to complete their Landscape Maintenance & 
Construction Package: 
1) All sizes of landscape construction projects, both residential and commercial. 
2) Irrigation system design, installation & service. 
3) Annual Floral Color design, installation, and maintenance including beds, pots, hanging pots, 
deckscapes, etc. 
4) Replacement of or addition of, trees, shrubs and perennial flowers. 
5) Chemical spraying and/or foliar feeding for trees and shrubs. 
6) Landscape design by in house Architects and Designers. 
7) Estate maintenance packages. 
8) Native Areas can be mowed by request at an additional charge. 
 
 
PAYMENT 
 
Client, or Client's agent, shall pay the Contractor, for material, equipment and labor to be 
performed under this agreement in the sum of: $9,700.00. 
 
The Contract Total for services to be performed during the Contract Period is $9,700.00 and 
shall be paid in 12 monthly payments of $808.33 to cover services performed from January 1, 
2014 to December 31, 2014. 
 







 


 B-1 


EXHIBIT B 
CERTIFICATION OF CONSULTANT 


1. Pursuant to the requirements of Section 8-17.5–102(1), C.R.S., the Consultant 
hereby certifies to the Authority that the Consultant does not knowingly employ or contract with 
an illegal alien who will perform work under the Agreement and that it will participate in the E-
Verify Program or Department Program (as defined in Sections 8-17.5-101(3.3) and (3.7), 
C.R.S.) in order to confirm the employment eligibility of all employees of the Consultant who 
are newly hired to perform work under the Agreement. 


2. In accordance with Section 8-17.5-102(2)(a), C.R.S., the Consultant shall not: 


(a) Knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform work under 
the Agreement; or 


(b) Enter into a contract with a subcontractor that fails to certify to the 
Consultant that the subcontractor shall not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to 
perform work under the Agreement. 


3. The Consultant represents and warrants it has confirmed the employment 
eligibility of all employees who are newly hired for employment to perform work under the 
Agreement through participation in either the E-Verify Program or the Department Program. 


4. The Consultant is prohibited from using either the E-Verify Program or the 
Department Program procedures to undertake pre-employment screening of job applicants while 
the Agreement is in effect. 


5. If the Consultant obtains actual knowledge that a subcontractor performing work 
under the Agreement knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal alien, the Consultant shall: 


(a) Notify the subcontractor and the Authority within three days that the 
Consultant has actual knowledge that the subcontractor is employing or contracting with an 
illegal alien; and 


(b) Terminate the subcontract with the subcontractor if within three days of 
receiving the notice the subcontractor does not stop employing or contracting with the illegal 
alien; except that the Consultant shall not terminate the contract with the subcontractor if during 
such three days the subcontractor provides information to establish that the subcontractor has not 
knowingly employed or contracted with an illegal alien. 


6. The Consultant shall comply with any reasonable request by the Colorado 
Department of Labor and Employment (“Department”) made in the course of an investigation 
that the Department is undertaking, pursuant to the law. 


7. If the Consultant violates any provision of Section 8-17.5–102(1), C.R.S., the 
Authority may terminate the Agreement immediately and the Consultant shall be liable to the 
Authority for actual and consequential damages of the Authority resulting from such termination, 
and the Authority shall report such violation by the Consultant to the Colorado Secretary of 
State, as required by law. 







 


 C-1 
 


EXHIBIT C 


FORM OF CHANGE ORDER 


Change Order No: Date Issued: 
Name of Agreement: 
 
Date of Agreement: 
 


Authority: 


Other Party/Parties: 
 
 
CHANGE IN SCOPE OF SERVICES (describe): 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CHANGE IN AGREEMENT PRICE:  CHANGE IN TERM OF AGREEMENT: 
   
Original Price: 
 $________ 


 
 


Original Term: 
 Expires _______________, 20____ 


  
Increase of this Change Order: 
 $_________ 


 
 


New Term: 
 Expires _______________, 20___ 


   
Price with all Approved Change Orders: 
 $_________ 


 
 


Agreement Time with all Approved Change 
Orders: 


  
 
APPROVED:  APPROVED: 
   
By:  By: 
 Authority   Consultant 
 
 


 








Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 01/08/14)  


1 


 
Action	Items	 Date	of	


Meeting	
Assigned	


To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Community	Center	Expansion	 03/08/11 Linda
Angie	


X 	 04/12/11	– Committee	will	meet	on	April	14,	2011	at	6	
p.m.		Four	to	five	residents	expressed	interest	in	
attending.	
05/10/11	–	Linda	Cox	gave	a	report	on	the	outcome	of	
community	meeting	and	presented	a	memo	on	the	
expansion	of	the	community	center.		The	Board	asked	
the	committee	to	share	the	information	with	Halcyon	
Design,	LLC.	
06/3/11	–	committee	met	with	Halcyon	Design	(Kelly)	
and	shared	their	information.		Kelly	will	contact	the	
committee	when	the	work	is	complete.	
07/13/11	–	committee	meeting	scheduled	for	July	21,	
2011	at	7	p.m.		Kelly	will	present	2	designs	to	the	
committee.	
08/04/11	–	committee	met	and	will	present	
information	to	Authority	Board	in	September.	
08/09/11	–	The	Board	directed	the	committee	to	work	
with	Halcyon	Design,	LLC	to	prepare	a	plan	with	
elevations	and	then	schedule	a	work	session	to	present	
the	information	to	the	community.	
09/07/11	–	Metro	District/	POA	Fall	Pig	Roast	
scheduled	for	9/25/11	@	5:00	pm	where	a	presentation	
will	be	given	on	future	Community	Center	Expansion	
09/25/11	–	Community	will	preview	sketches	at	Pig	
Roast.	
11/04/11	–	Linda	and	Angie	will	give	an	update	at	the	
November	board	meeting.	
11/09/11	–	Kelly	to	provide	cost	estimate	of	Phase	1,	
Phase	2	and	full	project.		D1	will	draft	a	survey	to	all	
residents	soliciting	input	on	future	amenities.	
02/14/12	–	Cost	estimates	were	presented.		Committee	
will	prepare	an	FF&E	estimate	and	report	back	to	BOD.		
BOD	decided	to	hold	a	work	session	in	March	to	solicit	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 01/08/14)  


2 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


feedback	from	the	community.
04/18/12	–	work	session	held.		Expansion	will	be	
included	in	amenities	survey	that	will	be	distributed	to	
residents	soon.	
10/09/12	–	BOD	directed	staff	to	add	to	the	November	
agenda	discussions	on	the	design	and	construction	of	a	
new	maintenance	facility	as	the	first	phase	of	the	
expansion	of	the	community	center.	


Rules	and	Regulations	Regarding	
Amenities	
	


‐ Enforcement	of	oil	and	gas	
property	reclamation	


‐ Policy	for	mail	room	postings	
(who	is	responsible	and	how	long	
should	things	remain)	


‐ Use	of	community	of	center	and	
how	to	provide	access	


‐ Rental	of	community	center		
	


08/14/12 Angie
Doug	
Linda	
	


X 	 The	Board	will	establish	a	resident	committee	to	draft	
the	Rules	and	Regulations.		Joe	to	draft	an	email	
soliciting	interest	from	community	members	and	
transmit	to	Liz	for	distribution.	
08/04/11	–	email	drafted	and	transmitted	to	residents.		
Jeff	is	the	contact	for	interested	parties.	
09/20/11	–	Committee	will	be	established	in	October	
2011.	
12/13/11	–	no	new	report.	
02/14/12	–	no	new	report.		Work	in	progress.	
04/18/12	–	no	new	report.	
06/28/12	–	no	new	report.	
07/10/12	–	no	new	report.	
08/17/12	–	Mike	to	establish	a	committee	to	create	a	
process	to	solicit	desires	of	community	members	and	
draft	rules	and	regulations	related	to	use	of	amenities.	
Include	MaryAnn	and	T.	Charles	Wilson	in	review	of	
draft	rules.	
10/09/12	–	Mike	will	schedule	a	meeting	with	the	
committee	in	the	next	30	days.	
11/7/12	–	Mike	held	meeting	on	October	25,	2012.		He	
will	provide	a	report	at	the	November	board	meeting.	
12/12/12	 –	 Mike	 will	 schedule	 another	 committee	
meeting.	
02/12/13	–	Doug	will	meet	with	committee	members	to	
draft	revisions	to	the	current	pool	rules	and	will	present	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 01/08/14)  


3 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


this	information	at	the	March	board	meeting.
04/02/13	 –	 Community	 meeting	 held	 on	 March	 30,	
2013	 to	 solicit	 comments	 on	 current	 pool	 rules	 and	
regulations	and	suggestions	for	revisions.	
04/17/13	 –	 BOD	 discussed	 the	 proposed	 revisions	 to	
the	current	rules	and	heard	public	comments.		Doug	will	
incorporate	 the	suggested	revisions	 into	 the	document	
and	present	at	the	next	board	meeting.	
06/03/13	 –	 2013	 pool	 rules	 have	 been	 revised	 and	
approved.	


Lease	at	Milton	Lake	 08/09/11 Joe
Christine	
	


X 	 Joe,	Christine	and	Jeff	met	with	FRICO	to	discuss	
extending	the	term	of	the	lease	etc.		They	will	schedule	a	
follow‐up	meeting	with	FRICO	to	continue	the	
discussions.	
11/09/11	–	MaryAnn	to	draft	an	agreement	with	FRICO.	
12/13/11	–	BOD	directed	MaryAnn	to	send	FRICO	the	
assignment	of	the	lease	to	the	Authority	and	ask	them	to	
execute	and	to	request	a	meeting	to	discuss	terms	of	the	
lease	and	expansion	of	use.		BOD	also	directed	staff	to	
solicit	proposals	from	Environmental	Consultant.	
02/07/12	–	MaryAnn	has	spoken	with	an	
Environmental	consultant.		Information	that	was	
received	was	transmitted	to	the	Board.		MaryAnn	has	
also	drafted	the	assignment	to	FRICO	and	transmitted	it	
to	FRICO	for	review	and	execution.	
04/18/12	–	Geitner	Environmental	provided	a	report	to	
the	Board.		BOD	will	review	report	and	discuss	further	
at	May	meeting.	
06/14/12	–	BOD	decided	to	review	the	results	of	the	
amenities	survey	to	determine	desire	by	community	for	
recreational	use	on	Milton	Lake	before	moving	this	
agenda	item	forward.	
07/18/12	–	Surveys	sent	to	residents	for	response.	
11/7/12	–	surveys	complete.		Boating	on	Milton	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 01/08/14)  


4 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Reservoir	ranked	in	the	top	five	most	desirable	
amenities	and	it	also	ranked	very	high	with	negative	
votes.		Community	seems	divided	on	this	potential	
future	amenity.	


Cheat,	Rye	and	Mustard	Grass	
Mitigation	


10/09/12 Doug X 	 Linda	 has	 contacted	 CSU	 extension	 for	 best	 times	 to	
treat	and	a	list	of	vendors	to	solicit	cost	of	product.			
10/11/12	–	DeWayne	has	purchased	the	chemicals.	
12/4/12	 –	 DeWayne	 had	 to	 rebuild	 sprayer.	 	 He	 will	
coordinate	with	Tina	Wooten	in	early	Spring	to	identify	
cheat	grass	areas	for	spraying.	
04/02/13	 –	 DeWayne	 will	 contact	 Tina	 Wooten	 the	
week	 of	 April	 1,	 2013	 to	 solicit	 information	 on	 the	
appropriate	time	of	spraying	for	cheat	grass.	
06/26/2013	–	BioTree	will	mitigate	 cheat	 grass	 in	 the	
fall	of	2013.	
07/09/13	–	BOD	directed	staff	to:	1)	contact	Tamarack	
Consulting	 to	 prepare	 a	 map	 of	 total	 area	 in	 need	 of	
mitigation,	2)	 identify	a	plan	 for	opting	 in	by	residents	
and	property	owners,	3)	bid	the	work.	
08/07/13	 –	 Dan	 met	 with	 Tina	 Booten	 to	 discuss	
cheat/rye	 and	 mustard	 grass	 mitigation	 in	 the	
community.	 	 Tina	 provided	Dan	with	 a	 list	 of	 vendors	
who	could	spray	for	these	species.	 	Dan	will	work	with	
Tamarack	 to	 revise	 the	 map	 of	 the	 areas	 in	 need	 and	
solicit	proposals	and	present	at	the	September	meeting.	
09/04/13	 –	 Dan	 will	 present	 proposals	 at	 the	
September	meeting.	
09/10/13	 –	 Dan	 presented	 a	 proposal	 for	 weed	
mitigation	 for	an	approximate	cost	of	$29,645.14.	 	The	
Board	 did	 not	 support	 this	 expenditure	 at	 this	 time.		
Doug	 will	 do	 a	 bit	 more	 research	 into	 options	 for	
mitigation	and	on	the	herbicide	Plateau.		
10/08/13	–	The	BOD	plans	to	test	the	benefit	of	
spraying	on	a	25	or	50	acre	location.		Location	still	to	be	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 01/08/14)  


5 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


determined.


Landscape	Master	Plan	at	Entry	and	
Gatehouse	


10/09/12 Lisa
Kelly	
D1	


X 	 Linda	will	contact	Alpine	Gardens	to	request	a	proposal	
to	 prepare	 a	 master	 plan	 of	 the	 area.	 	 She	 will	 also	
contact	 the	 CSU	 extension	 to	 determine	 if	 they	 have	 a	
program	that	would	address	design	and	maintenance.	
11/7/12	–	Linda	met	with	Alpine	Gardens	and	will	have	
a	proposal	to	review	at	the	December	meeting.	
02/12/13	 –	 Linda	 will	 contact	 Alpine	 Gardens	 to	
provide	 a	 proposal	 for	 review	 at	 the	 March	 2013	
meeting.	
04/02/13	–	proposal	presented	and	approved	by	BOD	
at	March	meeting.	 	Agreement	was	drafted	and	 routed	
to	Alpine	 for	execution.	 	Agreement	has	been	returned	
and	work	has	begun.	
04/17/13	–	Linda	presented	a	concept	plan	from	Alpine	
Gardens.	 	 Christine	 had	 concerns	 with	 the	 amount	 of	
ornamental	 grasses	 being	 suggested.	 	 Linda	 will	
schedule	 a	meeting	with	 the	 committee,	 Christine	 and	
Alpine	Gardens	to	discuss	her	concerns.	
06/26/13	–	Kelly	Deitman	will	contact	Bilt‐Rite	Signs	to	
solicit	an	estimate	on	the	fabrication	of	a	new	sign	at	the	
entryway.	
07/09/13	 –	 BOD	 to	 schedule	 a	 community	meeting	 to	
discuss	the	draft	design	plans	from	Halcyon	Designs	and	
Alpine	Gardens.	
08/07/13	–	Kelly	continues	to	work	on	the	sign	design.	
09/10/13	 –	 Kelly	 presented	 her	 final	 design.	 	 She	 has	
solicited	proposals	and	once	she	received	costs,	a	work	
session	will	be	scheduled	with	the	community.	
10/08/13	 –	 Kelly	 has	 received	 one	 proposal	 and	
continues	to	solicit	two	more.	
10/28/13	 –	 Three	 proposals	 received	 (total).	 	 To	 be	
reviewed	at	the	November	board	meeting.	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 01/08/14)  


6 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


11/18/13	 – Proposals	 presented	 at	 November	 board	
meeting.	 	 D1	 board	 members	 will	 select	 a	 date	 for	 a	
community	work	session	in	January	and	Lisa	will	invite	
the	community	to	attend.	


Pool	Tile	Repair	 07/09/13 Angie X 	 Staff	presented	 two proposals	 for	pool	 tile	 repair	 from	
Peak	 One	 Pools	 and	 Jim	 Wood.	 	 Angie	 will	 solicit	
references	 from	 both	 contractors	 and	 make	 a	
recommendation	at	a	future	meeting.	
09/04/13	 –	 BOD	 approved	 a	 contract	with	 Jim	Wood.		
Angie	 and	 Linda	 have	 selected	 replacement	 tiles	 and	
associated	costs	and	Angie	will	present	this	information	
at	the	September	meeting.	
09/10/13	–	pool	tiles	were	approved.	 	Angie	will	relay	
the	 information	 to	 Jim	Wood	and	ask	him	 to	order	 the	
tile.		Work	to	be	completed	in	2014.	
10/02/13	 –	 Angie	 spoke	 with	 Jim	 Wood	 and	 he	 will	
order	 the	 tile	 and	 necessary	 materials.	 	 His	 goal	 is	 to	
have	the	tile	project	completed	by	05/01/2014.	


Appraisal	of	Undeveloped	Land	 07/09/13 Joe
Doug	


X 	 BOD	approved	additional	$500	to	Value	Consultants	 to	
re‐value	 the	undeveloped	property	 to	 include	 its	value	
and	 use	 to	 the	 Authority.	 	 Joe	 to	 notify	 Beverly	 of	
approval.	
09/10/13	–	discussion	deferred.	
10/08/13	 –	 Joe	 continues	 to	work	with	Clifton	 Larson	
Allen	and	Tamarack	Consulting	 to	 solicit	 a	proposal	 to	
update	 the	 oil	 and	 gas	 revenue	 projections	 on	 the	
undeveloped	land.	
11/18/13	 –	 Joe	 and	 Doug	 will	 solicit	 proposals	 from	
Tamarack	and	CLA.	


Lot	84	Purchase	 07/09/13 Doug
Angie	
	


X 	 BOD	 approved	 a	 proposal	 from	 McCloud	 &	 Assoc.	 to	
value	Lot	84	for	a	NTE	$600.		Lisa	to	contact	Harold.	
07/26/13	–	Draft	report	in	progress.	
08/07/13	–	Final	report	has	been	received	and	will	be	
presented	to	the	BOD	in	August.	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 01/08/14)  


7 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


09/10/13	 – Final	 asking	 price	 for	 Lot	 84	 is	 $60,000.		
Asking	 price	 for	 maintenance	 facility	 is	 $5,000/acre.		
MaryAnn	 will	 prepare	 a	 cost	 estimate	 related	 to	 the	
County	 process	 to	 subdivide	 the	 property	 or	 plat	 the	
property	and	draft	a	plan	of	 action.	 	Doug	 to	negotiate	
for	additional	acreage	if	possible.	
11/18/13	 –	 BOD	will	 consider	 the	 purchase	 of	 Lot	 84	
once	 a	 location	 for	 the	 new	 maintenance	 facility	 has	
been	selected.	
01/08/14	 –	 BOD	 approved	 the	 purchase	 of	 Lot	 84	 at	
December	2013	meeting.	


New	Maintenance	Facility	 10/08/13 Doug
Kelly	
Tim	
MaryAnn	


	


X 	 BOD	approved	a	proposal	from	Tamarack	Consulting	to	
survey	 the	 land	 needed	 for	 the	 new	 maintenance	
facility.	 	 Lisa	 to	 draft	 change	 order.	 	 Joe	 to	 discuss	
specifics	 with	 Tim	 and	 Kelly.	 MaryAnn	 to	 work	 with	
Doug	on	County	process.	Tim	to	survey	 land	within	30	
days.	 	 BOD	 to	 review	 entire	 proposal	 at	 November	
meeting.	
11/18/13	 –	 Staff	 and	 Doug	 has	 located	 a	 site	 within	
Filing	 1	 that	 may	 be	 suitable	 to	 construct	 a	 new	
maintenance	 facility.	 	 Tamarack	 is	 currently	 surveying	
the	desired	site.	
01/08/14	 –	 Kelly	 commented	 at	 the	 December	 2014	
board	meeting	that	the	site	 identified	to	be	acquired	 is	
in	 a	 good	 location	 to	 meet	 the	 needs	 of	 a	 new	
maintenance	facility.	


Development	of	36	Lots	 07/09/13 Christine
Tim	


	


X 	 BOD	approved	a	contract	with	Tamarack	Consulting	to	
complete	 Tasks	 I‐IV	 in	 their	 proposal	 related	 to	 the	
development	 of	 the	 front	 36	 lots	 in	 the	 community.		
SDMS	to	draft	service	agreement.	
07/26/13	 –	 service	 agreement	 has	 been	 drafted	 and	
sent	reviewed	by	 legal	counsel.	 	Anna	will	 transmit	 for	
execution.	
08/07/13	 –	 Service	 agreement	 has	 been	 finalized	 and	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 01/08/14)  


8 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


routed to	 Tamarack	 for	 execution.	 	 Tamarack	 has	
returned	the	executed	agreement	and	Anna	has	routed	
to	Joe	for	signature.	
09/04/13	–	contract	has	been	fully	executed.	
10/08/13	–	Tim	 is	preparing	cost	estimate	and	should	
have	it	completed	by	November	meeting.	
11/18/13	–	cost	estimate	to	be	presented	at	December	
board	meeting.	
01/08/14	 –	 Spec.	 home	 to	 begin	 construction	 in	 or	
around	March	2014.	


Pavement	Maintenance	for	2013	 07/09/13 Anna
Dan	


X Dan	 will	 review	 the	 original	 and	 revised	 report	 from	
Empire	 Management	 to	 determine	 recommendations	
for	pavement	maintenance	in	2013	
09/10/13	 –	 BOD	 approved	 the	 proposal	 from	 Empire	
Management	 for	 a	 NTE	 $1800.	 	 SDMS	 to	 draft	
agreement.	 Dan	 will	 communicate	 the	 concerns	
expressed	 by	 the	 community	 regarding	 past	 crack	
sealant	 services	 and	 the	 project	management	 of	 those	
services	to	Empire	Management.	 	He	will	communicate	
their	 response	 to	 Lisa	 who	 will	 communicate	 the	
response	to	the	Board	and	Debra	Street.	
10/08/13	 –	 Empire	 Management	 will	 inspect	 the	
roadways	by	the	end	of	week	of	10/07/13	or	beginning	
of	the	week	10/14/13	and	provide	written	report.	
11/18/13	 –	 report	 completed.	 	 Empire	 does	 not	
recommend	 any	 road	maintenance	 for	 2013.	 	 They	 do	
recommend	a	chip	sealant	project	on	all	roads	in	2014.		
The	board	has	included	this	project	in	the	2014	budget.	


Port‐a‐	Toilet	Removal	 07/09/13 Dan X 	 Dan	 received	 contact	 information	 from	 Doug	 on	 a	
vendor	in	the	area	that	may	be	able	to	remove	the	port‐
a‐toiled	 that	 was	 left	 behind	 by	 the	 previous	 vendor	
who	 is	 no	 longer	 in	 business.	 	 Dan	 will	 make	 contact	
with	this	vendor	and	solicit	a	cost	to	dispose	of	the	port‐
a‐toilet.	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 01/08/14)  


9 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


08/27/13	– Doug	provided	a	vendor	 to	Dan	 to	contact	
to	 possibly	 remove	 the	 port‐a‐toilet.	 	 Dan	 has	 left	 a	
message	and	will	follow‐up.	
09/27/13	 –	 Dan	 found	 a	 vendor	 who	 accepted	 the	
responsibility	to	remove	the	port	–	a‐	toilet.	


Maintenance	at	RV	Storage	 08/13113 DeWayne X 	 Mow	weekly	and	spray	for	weeds	in	and	around	the	RV	
Storage	area.		Remove	the	weeds	and	remove	the	fence	
posts.			


NO	DIVNG	stickers	at	Pool	 10/08/13 Dan X 	 Contact	 Peak	One	 Pools	 and	 solicit	 cost	 to	 replace	NO	
DIVING	stickers	around	pool	deck.	


Oil	and	Gas	Valuation	Analysis	Related	
to	Preliminary	Assessed	Valuation	


10/08/13 Tim
Lisa	


X 	 BOD	 approved	 proposal	 from	 Tamarack	 Consulting	 to	
conduct	 an	 analysis	 of	 the	 oil	 and	 gas	 revenues	 that	
were	 used	 by	 the	 County	 to	 calculate	 the	 2013	
preliminary	AV.	Lisa	to	draft	change	order	to	contract.	
11/18/13‐	 valuation	 complete.	 	 Tamarack	 will	 have	
final	report	in	November.	
12/05/13	–	report	received.	
01/08/14	 –	 MaryAnn	 will	 contact	 Weld	 County	 to	
schedule	 a	 meeting	 to	 discuss	 the	 methodology	 for	
valuation	determination	and	to	invite	any	and	all	Board	
members	to	attend	the	meeting	with	her.	


2014	Landscape	Maintenance		 11/18/13 Dan X 	 Dan presented	 three	 proposals	 at	 November	 meeting.		
BOD	 asked	 Dan	 to	 solicit	 references	 from	
Environmental	Designs,	 Inc.	and	also	 to	solicit	a	multi‐
year	proposal.	


Budget	Items	and	Future	Projects	for	
Consideration	


Authority
	


X 	 Costs	and/or	decisions	for	the	following:
1. ‐Purchase	cover	for	stainless	steel	BBQ	at	pool	
2. ‐Pool	furnishings	–	1‐	lounge	chair,	20	chairs,	15	


mini‐tables	–	recommend	replacing	with	a	
darker	color	–	Dan	will	solicit	pricing	for	the	
replacement	of	pool	furniture	as	suggested	
above.		Pricing	received	for	re‐strapping	pool	
furniture.		Catalogue	for	new	furniture	is	in	the	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 01/08/14)  


10 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


mail.
3. ‐Pool	Lift	to	meet	ADA	requirements	–	on	hold,	


Authority	needs	to	develop	a	plan	for	addressing	
in	future	years	once	major	structural	changes	
are	made	to	the	pool.	


4. Hire	 seasonal	 employee	 to	 assist	with	mowing	
throughout	the	community.	


5. Discuss	pool	manager	 and	pool	 staff	 	positions	
with	Doug	and	Angie	in	February	2014.	


6. Chip	Sealant	work	 in	2014.	 	 Include	center	 line	
striping	in	scope	of	work.	


‐Re‐work	 irrigation	system	around	sport	court,	not	
enough	 gpm	 to	 provide	 sufficient	 water	 to	 trees	
(were	hand‐watered	all	summer)	


	 	


	 	


	 	


 








BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 
141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150 


Lakewood, Colorado  80228-1898 
Tel: 303-987-0835  800-741-3254 


Fax: 303-987-2032 
 


A copy of the agenda/meeting packet is available at the Beebe Draw Farms website at: 
http://plr.sdmsi.com 


 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING AND AGENDA 


 
Board of Directors: Office: Term Expires: 
Paul “Joe” Knopinski President June 2015 
Douglas A. Tabor Vice-President June 2015 
Christine Hethcock Treasurer April 2014 
Angela Powell Assistant Secretary April 2014 
Lisa A. Johnson Secretary 
 
DATE:  January 14, 2014 
TIME:  6:00 P.M. 
PLACE: Pelican Lake Ranch Community Info and Sales Center 


16502 Beebe Draw Farms Parkway  
Platteville, Colorado 
 


I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 


A. Present Disclosures and Potential Conflicts of Interest. 
  


 
B. Approve Agenda. 


  
 


C. Ratify regular meeting dates for 2014 to be held on the second Tuesday of every 
month at 6:00 p.m. at the Pelican Lake Ranch Community Info and Sales Center. 
  


 
D. Review and approve Resolution No. 2014-01-01 regarding 24-hour posting place 


(enclosure). 
  


 
E. FIRST READING: 


 
1.    


 
F. SECOND READING: 


 
1.    







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – January 14, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 


G. EMERGENCY READING: 
 


1.   
 
II. CONSENT AGENDA 
 


These items are considered to be routine and will be approved and/or ratified by one motion. 
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests; in 
which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in the 
Regular Agenda. 


 
 Review and approve Minutes of the November 12, 2013 and December 10, 


2013 regular meetings (enclosures). 
 


 Review and ratify approval of payment of claims through the period ending 
December 17, 2013, as follows (enclosure): 


 
General Fund $ 24,796.46 
Infrastructure Fund $ -0- 
Amenities Fund $ 855.00 
Total Claims: $ 25,651.46 
 


 Review and consider approval of payment of claims through the period ending 
January 14, 2014, as follows (to be distributed): 


 
General Fund $  
Infrastructure Fund $  
Amenities Fund $  
Total Claims: $  
 


 Review and accept unaudited financial statements through the period ending 
December 31, 2013 (to be distributed). 
  


 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 


A.   
  
IV. FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 


A. Discuss future payroll processing with Paychex. 
  







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – January 14, 2014 
Page 3 
 
 


B. FIRST READING: 
 


1.   
 


C. SECOND READING: 
 


1.   
 


D. EMERGENCY READING: 
 


1.   
 
V. LEGAL MATTERS 
 


A. Discuss status of meeting with Weld County Assessor regarding assessed valuation 
for oil and gas production. 
  


 
B. FIRST READING: 


 
1. Discuss FRICO (Farmers Reservoir and Irrigation Company) Leases and 


receive legal advice regarding same [ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE 
SESSION, IF NECESSARY]. 
  


 
C. SECOND READING: 


 
1.   


 
D. EMERGENCY READING: 


 
1.   


 
VI. OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 
 


A. Discuss items requiring action from the Authority Board from the Action Items 
Status Matrix (enclosure). 
  


 
B. Discuss status of community meeting regarding entry monument sign and landscape 


project. 
  







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – January 14, 2014 
Page 4 
 
 


C. FIRST READING: 
 


1.   
 


D. SECOND READING: 
 


1. Review and ratify approval of Service Agreement for 2014 Landscape 
Maintenance Services between the Authority and Environmental Designs, 
Inc. (enclosure). 
  


 
E. EMERGENCY READING: 


 
1.   


 
VII. CAPITAL AMENITIES 


 
A. Discuss the potential acquisition of undeveloped property from the developer. 


  
 


1. Consider approval of proposal from CliftonLarsonAllen LLP to update the 
oil and gas revenue stream (to be distributed). 
  


 
2. Consider approval of proposal from Tamarack Consulting, LLC to update the 


oil and gas revenue stream (to be distributed). 
  


 
B. FIRST READING: 


 
1.   


 
C. SECOND READING: 


 
1. Discuss the action plan to acquire land for the new maintenance facility and 


ratify approval of the purchase of Lot 84. 
  


 
D. EMERGENCY READING: 


 
1.   







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – January 14, 2014 
Page 5 
 
 
VIII. INFRASTRUCTURE 


 
A. Discuss status of the development of the front 36 lots and associated infrastructure 


and status of design engineering services. 
  


 
B. FIRST READING: 


 
1.   


 
C. SECOND READING: 


 
1.   


 
D. EMERGENCY READING: 


 
1.   


 
IX. OTHER BUSINESS 
 


A.   
 
X. ADJOURNMENT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 


FEBRUARY 11, 2014. 
 








RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 1 December 10, 2013 


  MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 


HELD 
DECEMBER 10, 2013 


 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors (referred to hereafter as the “Board”) 
of the Beebe Draw Farms Authority (referred to hereafter as the “Authority”) was 
convened on Tuesday, the 10th day of December, 2013, at 6:00 P.M., at the 
Pelican Lake Ranch Community Info and Sales Center, 16502 Beebe Draw Farms 
Parkway, Platteville, Colorado.  The meeting was open to the public. 
   
 


ATTENDANCE 
 


 Directors In Attendance Were: 
Paul “Joe” Knopinski; President (via speakerphone) 
Douglas A. Tabor (via speakerphone) 
Christine Hethcock (via speakerphone) 
Angela Powell  
 
Also In Attendance Were: 
Lisa Johnson (for a portion of the meeting); Special District Management 
Services, Inc. 
 
MaryAnn McGeady, Esq.; McGeady Sisneros, P.C. (via speakerphone) 
 
Linda Cox, Glen Adkins and Michael Welch; Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan 
District No. 1 Board members 
 
Kelly Deitman; Halcyon Design, LLC 
  
 


DISCLOSURE OF 
POTENTIAL 
CONFLICTS OF 
INTEREST 


 Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest:  The Board discussed the 
requirements pursuant to the Colorado Revised Statutes to disclose any potential
conflicts of interest or potential breaches of fiduciary duty to the Board of 
Directors and to the Secretary of State. 
 
Attorney McGeady noted that a quorum was present and requested members of
the Board disclose any potential conflicts of interest with regard to any matters
scheduled for discussion at this meeting, and incorporated for the record those 
applicable disclosures made by the Board members prior to this meeting in
accordance with the statute.  It was noted that Directors Hethcock and
Knopinski’s Disclosure Statements have been filed. 
  







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 2 December 10, 2013 


ADMINISTRATIVE 
MATTERS 


 Agenda:  Ms. Johnson noted that District No. 1 Director Cox pointed out that the 
notice for this meeting had not been posted properly.  The Board discussed
proceeding with discussion and action on a limited number of items. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by President Knopinski, seconded 
by Director Tabor and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved 
discussing a limited number of the agenda items. 
 
2014 Meeting Dates:  The Board reviewed the business to be conducted in 2014
to meet the statutory compliance requirements. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by President Knopinski, seconded 
by Director Tabor and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board determined to 
meet on the second Tuesday of every month at 6:00 p.m., at the Pelican Lake 
Ranch Community Info and Sales Center, 16502 Beebe Draw Farms Parkway,
Platteville, Colorado. 
  
 


CONSENT AGENDA  Consent Agenda:  The Board considered the following actions: 
 


 Review and approve the payment of claims through the period ending 
December 10, 2013, as follows:  


General Fund: $ 24,436.46 
Infrastructure Fund $  -0- 
Amenities Fund $  855.00 
Total: $  25,291.46 


 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by President Knopinski, seconded 
by Director Tabor and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the 
consent agenda. 
  
 


PUBLIC 
COMMENTS 


 Public Comment:  There were no public comments. 
  
 


FINANCIAL 
MATTERS 


 Final Report from Tamarack Consulting, LLC (“Tamarack”) regarding
Assessed Valuation for Oil and Gas Production:  The Board discussed, at 
length, the report from Tamarack on the reduced assessed valuation from oil and 
gas production and noted concern about the determination of spacing units.  The
Board directed Attorney McGeady to contact the Weld County Assessor’s office 
and to have a meeting scheduled to discuss the methodology for valuation 
 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 3 December 10, 2013 


determination and to send the invitation to any Board members who would like to 
attend. 
  
 


OPERATIONS AND 
MAINTENANCE 


 Proposal from Environmental Designs, Inc. and Service Agreement for 2014 
Landscape Maintenance Services:  The Board reviewed the proposal from 
Environmental Designs, Inc. and considered the Service Agreement for 2014 
Landscape Maintenance Services between the Authority and Environmental 
Designs, Inc. (“EDI”). 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tabor, seconded by 
Director Powell and, upon vote, carried with Directors Tabor and Powell voting 
“Yes” and with the support of President Knopinski and Director Hethcock, the 
Board approved the proposal from EDI and corresponding Service Agreement for 
2014 Landscape Maintenance Services between the Authority and EDI.  The 
Board directed staff to notify CoCal Landscape Services Inc., the current 
landscape maintenance contractor, and EDI of the Authority’s decision. 
  
 


CAPITAL 
AMENITIES 


 SECOND READING: 
 
Action Plan to Acquire Land for New Maintenance Facility, Purchase of
Vacant Land and Lot 84:  The Board discussed the possible acquisition of Lot 
84.  Director Hethcock noted she would abstain from the discussion and voting on 
the Lot 84 acquisition contract and noted the purchase price for Lot 84 has been
held at $60,000 for three years and if the Authority closes the contract shortly
after the January Board meeting that the price would remain at $60,000. 
However, if the closing does not occur in that timeline, that the price will increase 
to $80,000.  The Board asked Ms. Deitman to provide an update on the
identification of a site for relocation of the maintenance facility.  Ms. Deitman
reported that the site identified to be acquired was in a good location to meet the 
needs of the Authority, as discussed.  District No. 1 Director Adkins noted he 
wanted to proceed with the acquisition, stating it was time to stop discussing and 
approve this contract.  District No. 1 Director Welch noted he was opposed 
because he felt the Authority was being pressured to go under contract for the lot. 
 Director Tabor noted it was time to proceed because the community needed Lot
84 to take the next step towards expansion of the recreation facility.  Director 
Powell noted she was concerned about being pressured to buy the lot now and 
expressed concern over spending money on an amenity when the revenues were
dropping because of the oil and gas assessed valuation dropping.  Director Tabor 
noted there was in excess of $1 million in the Amenities Fund and felt spending 
the $60,000 now would be a reasonable next step towards expansion of the
recreation facility and stated that there was support in the community for moving 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 4 December 10, 2013 


forward with expansion of the existing facility.  Director Tabor also noted this
was the first step of a process that would take several more years to complete. 
District No. 1 Director Cox noted she has been working on the expansion of the
recreation facility for over 3 years and it is time to move forward.  
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tabor, seconded by 
President Knopinski and, upon vote, carried with Director Tabor and President 
Knopinski voting “Yes” and Directors Hethcock and Powell abstaining, the Board
approved the acquisition of Lot 84, with the closing to occur as soon as possible
after the next meeting of the Board.  The Board inquired to confirm the voting 
requirements.  It was noted Director Hethcock had abstained due to conflicts of 
interest and so she did not count towards a quorum, and under Section 6.1 of the
Authority Establishment Agreement a majority of the Board needed to vote on an 
expenditure on an Amenity, which would be 2 votes after Director Hethcock had 
abstained.  President Knopinski and Director Tabor voted in favor of the 
acquisition of Lot 84. 
  
 


INFRASTRUCTURE  Development of the Front 36 Lots and Associated Infrastructure and Design
Engineering Services:  The Board entered into discussion regarding the
development of the front 36 lots, associated infrastructure and status of design
engineering services.  Director Hethcock advised the Board that she was under 
construction on a first closing of a lot within 15 days of when the lots are
complete to support pulling of a building permit from Weld County.  She noted a 
spec home on the front 36 lots will start around May when the lots are complete
and an REI spec home will start in March of 2014. 
  
 


OTHER BUSINESS  Notice Posting:  The Board discussed the procedure for posting of notices.  
District No. 1 Director Welch noted he was busy and forgot a meeting was being 
held at this date and time and forgot to post.  Attorney McGeady suggested going 
forward that whoever is responsible for posting the notices would send a 
confirmation back to the Authority Manager when they receive the notice and a 
second confirmation when the notice has been posted.  Director Welch advised he 
would continue to post the notices and would send confirmations, as suggested.
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 5 December 10, 2013 


ADJOURNMENT  There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, upon
motion duly made, seconded, and upon vote, unanimously carried, the meeting 
was adjourned. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
By  
 Secretary for the Meeting 


 
 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL DECEMBER 10, 
2013 MINUTES OF BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY BY THE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS SIGNING BELOW: 
 
   
Paul “Joe” Knopinski 
 
  
Douglas A. Tabor 
 
  
Christine Hethcock 
 
  
Angela Powell 


 





























RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 1 November 12, 2013 


  MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 


HELD 
NOVEMBER 12, 2013 


 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors (referred to hereafter as the “Board”) 
of the Beebe Draw Farms Authority (referred to hereafter as the “Authority”) was 
convened on Tuesday, the 12th day of November, 2013, at 6:00 P.M., at the 
Pelican Lake Ranch Community Info and Sales Center, 16502 Beebe Draw Farms 
Parkway, Platteville, Colorado.  The meeting was open to the public. 
   
 


ATTENDANCE 
 


 Directors In Attendance Were: 
Paul “Joe” Knopinski; President 
Douglas A. Tabor 
Christine Hethcock 
Angela Powell  
 
Also In Attendance Were: 
Lisa Johnson, Divena Mortimeyer (via speakerphone) and Dan Cordova; Special 
District Management Services, Inc. 
 
Elisabeth Cortese, Esq.; McGeady Sisneros, P.C. (via speakerphone) 
 
Linda Cox and Michael Welch; Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 1 
Board members 
 
DeWayne Colby; Property Manager 
 
Kelly Deitman; Halcyon Design, LLC 
 
Roy Wardell; Resident 
  
 


DISCLOSURE OF 
POTENTIAL 
CONFLICTS OF 
INTEREST 


 Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest:  The Board discussed the 
requirements pursuant to the Colorado Revised Statutes to disclose any potential
conflicts of interest or potential breaches of fiduciary duty to the Board of
Directors and to the Secretary of State. 
 
Ms. Johnson noted that a quorum was present and requested members of the
Board disclose any potential conflicts of interest with regard to any matters
scheduled for discussion at this meeting, and incorporated for the record those 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 2 November 12, 2013 


applicable disclosures made by the Board members prior to this meeting in
accordance with the statute.  It was noted that Directors Hethcock and
Knopinski’s Disclosure Statements have been filed. 
  
 


ADMINISTRATIVE 
MATTERS 


 Agenda:  Ms. Johnson distributed for the Board’s review and approval a proposed 
Agenda for the Authority's regular meeting. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by President Knopinski, seconded 
by Director Tabor and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Agenda was 
approved. 
  
 


OPERATIONS AND 
MAINTENANCE 
 


 Sign Design by Halcyon Design, LLC (“Halcyon”):  Ms. Deitman reviewed 
with the Board proposals from All Phase Construction, in the amount of $18,500 
per sign, Eaglestone Constructors, in the amount of $9,520 per sign and Peak 
Restoration and Construction, Inc. in the amount of $12,045.12 per sign.   
 
Date for Work Session to Present Landscape Design and Sign Design to 
Community:  The District No. 1 Board members will select a date to hold a work 
session to present the landscape design and monument sign design to the 
community.  They will transmit the date information to Ms. Johnson and staff 
will send a message to the community inviting them to attend the work session.
  
 


CAPITAL 
AMENITIES 
 


 SECOND READING: 
 
Action Plan to Acquire Land for New Maintenance Facility, Purchase of
Vacant Land and Purchase of Lot 84:  Director Tabor reported to the Board on 
the status of the plan to acquire land for the new maintenance facility, purchase of
vacant land and purchase of Lot 84.  He reported that he met with Ms. Deitman,
staff and Weld County the “County”) representatives to discuss the proposed site
in F2.  The County explained that the process to construct in F2 will take 
approximately one year.  If a location in F1 can be identified, the County process 
is much shorter.  A site has been identified in F1 and staff continues to investigate
the viability of this location.  Tamarack Consulting, LLC (“Tamarack”) is
currently surveying the location. 
 
The Board then entered into discussion regarding the contract to purchase Lot 84. 
The District No. 1 Board members voiced their opinions on the acquisition. 
 
Following discussion, an initial motion was made by Director Tabor to enter into 
a contract to purchase Lot 84 and close on the purchase by the end of the year; 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 3 November 12, 2013 


however, since there wasn’t a second to the initial motion, the action failed and
was not approved. 
  
 


CONSENT AGENDA  Consent Agenda:  The Board considered the following actions: 
 


 Review and approve Minutes of the October 8, 2013 regular meeting.
 Review and approve the payment of claims through the period ending 


November 12, 2013, as follows:  


General Fund: $ 41,863.41 
Infrastructure Fund $  -0- 
Amenities Fund $  4,928.15 
Total: $  46,791.56 


 Review and accept unaudited financial statements through the period 
ending October 31, 2013. 


 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tabor, seconded by
Director Powell and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the
consent agenda. 
  
 


PUBLIC 
COMMENTS 


 Public Comments:  Resident Roy Wardell noted that he would like the Board to
consider striping all of the Authority’s streets with a center line, or at the very
least, along Beebe Draw Farms Parkway.  The Board responded that they will 
consider this request in 2014 as a part of the chip sealing roadwork. 
  
 


FINANCIAL 
MATTERS 


 2013 Budget Amendment Hearing:  The President opened the public hearing to 
consider the Resolution to Amend the 2013 Budget and discuss related issues. 
 
It was noted that publication of Notice stating that the Board would consider
adoption of a Resolution to Amend the 2013 Budget and the date, time and place 
of the public hearing was made in a newspaper having general circulation within
the District.  No written objections were received prior to this public hearing. 
 
There were no comments from the public in attendance and the public hearing was
closed. 
 
Following review and discussion, the Board determined that a 2013 Budget 
Amendment was not needed. 
 
 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 4 November 12, 2013 


2014 Budget Hearing:  The President opened the public hearing to consider the 
proposed 2014 Budget and discuss related issues. 
 
It was noted that publication of Notice stating that the Board would consider
adoption of the 2014 Budget and the date, time and place of the public hearing 
was made in a newspaper having general circulation within the District.  No
written objections were received prior to this public hearing. 
 
No public comments were received and the public hearing was closed. 
 
Ms. Mortimeyer reviewed the estimated 2013 expenditures and proposed 2014
expenditures. 
 
The Board discussed the mill levy and determined that no mill levy will be
certified. 
 
Following discussion, the Board considered the adoption of the Resolution to
Adopt the 2014 Budget and Appropriate Sums of Money.  Upon motion duly 
made by Director Tabor, seconded by Director Powell and, upon vote, 
unanimously carried, the Resolution was adopted, as discussed, and execution of
the Certification of Budget was authorized.  Ms. Johnson was authorized to 
transmit the Certification of Budget to the Division of Local Government not later
than January 30, 2014.  A copy of the adopted Resolution is attached to these
Minutes and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
DLG-70 Mill Levy Certification Form:  The Board considered authorizing the 
District Accountant to prepare and sign the DLG-70 Mill Levy Certification form 
for certification to the Board of County Commissioners and other interested
parties. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tabor, seconded by 
Director Powell and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board authorized the
District Accountant to prepare and sign the DLG-70 Mill Levy Certification form 
for certification to the Board of County Commissioners and other interested 
parties. 
 
SECOND READING: 
 
2013 Audit:  The Board reviewed the engagement letter from L. Paul Goedecke, 
P.C. to perform the 2013 Audit. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tabor, seconded by 
Director Powell and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 5 November 12, 2013 


engagement of L. Paul Goedecke, P.C.to perform the 2013 Audit, for an amount 
not to exceed $5,000. 
  
 


LEGAL MATTERS  Amended and Restated Resolution regarding Colorado Open Records Act 
Requests:  The Board entered into discussion regarding the Amended and 
Restated Resolution regarding Colorado Open Records Act Requests. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by President Knopinski, seconded 
by Director Tabor and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted the
Amended and Restated Resolution regarding Colorado Open Records Act 
Requests, subject to confirmation from legal counsel that additional readings are 
not required. 
 
FIRST READING: 
 
Special District Public Disclosure Document:  The Board entered into 
discussion regarding the requirements of House Bill 2013-1186 concerning a 
Special District Disclosure Document. 
  
 


OPERATIONS AND
MAINTENANCE 
CONTINUED 


 Action Items Status:  The Board reviewed the action items status matrix, which 
is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
Project Manager’s Report:  The Board reviewed and discussed the Project 
Manager’s Report. 
 
Report from Empire Management Inc. related to 2013 Road Maintenance:  
Mr. Cordova discussed with the Board the report from Empire Management Inc. 
(“Empire”) related to 2013 road maintenance.  He noted that Empire does not 
recommend any road maintenance for 2013, but does recommend chip sealing in 
2014.  The Board has included this work in the 2014 Budget. 
 
Parking Issues at Gatehouse:  The Board discussed the complaint concerning 
parking issues at the gatehouse and determined to write an article to be included 
in the next Property Owners Association’s newsletter asking residents who 
carpool to park at the pool/community center parking lot instead of the 
gatehouse. 
 
SECOND READING: 
 
Proposal for 2014 Pool Opening, Closing and Maintenance from Peak One 
Pool & Spa, LLC (“Peak One”):  Mr. Cordova presented and the Board 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 6 November 12, 2013 


reviewed the revised proposal from Peak One for 2014 pool maintenance 
services, noting that Peak One reduced their bid to $1,500 for the year in 
exchange for a two-year contract. 
 
Following discussion, the Board approved the proposal for 2014-2016 pool 
opening, closing and maintenance from Peak One in the amount of $1,500 per 
year. 
 
Proposals for 2014 Landscape Maintenance Services:  Mr. Cordova reviewed 
with the Board three proposals he received for 2014 landscape maintenance 
services.  He received proposals from Alpine Gardens, in the amount of $12,540, 
CoCal Landscape Services, Inc., in the amount of $16,950.60 and Environmental 
Designs, Inc. in the amount of $9,700.   
 
The Board discussed the proposals and directed Mr. Cordova to contact 
Environmental Designs, Inc. to determine who the account representative is, to 
request references and to ask for an estimate for a multi-year (three year) 
contract. The Board will re-visit this topic at the next meeting. 
  
 


CAPITAL 
AMENITIES 
CONTINUED 


 Potential Acquisition of Undeveloped Property from Developer:  The Board 
entered into discussion regarding the potential acquisition of undeveloped
property from the developer. 
 
It was noted that Attorney McGeady met with Director Tabor and President 
Knopinski and determined that the Authority could consider the oil and gas 
revenue stream as part of the total offer price of the vacant land. 
 
Proposal from CliftonLarsonAllen LLP (“CLA”) to Update the Projected Oil and 
Gas Revenue Streams:  The District No. 1 Board members gave their opinions on
the process to date and their recommendations going forward.  The Board directed
President Knopinski and Director Tabor to solicit proposals for these services. 
 
Proposal from Tamarack Consulting, LLC to Update the Projected Oil and Gas
Revenue Streams:  The District No. 1 Board members gave their opinions on the
process to date and their recommendations going forward.  The Board directed
President Knopinski and Director Tabor to solicit proposals for these services, as 
well. 
  
 


INFRASTRUCTURE  Development of the Front 36 Lots and Associated Infrastructure and Design
Engineering Services:  The Board entered into discussion regarding the
development of the front 36 lots, associated infrastructure and status of design







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 7 November 12, 2013 


engineering services.  It was noted that Tamarack continues to work on preparing
a cost estimate for these services. 
  
 


OTHER BUSINESS  §32-1-809, C.R.S. Reporting Requirements, Mode of Eligible Elector
Notification for 2014:  The Board discussed §32-1-809 C.R.S. reporting 
requirements and mode of eligible elector notification for 2014. 
 
Following discussion, the Board determined to post the required transparency
notice information on the Special District Association’s website and the Beebe 
Draw Farms website. 
  
 


ADJOURNMENT  There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, upon
motion duly made, seconded, and upon vote, unanimously carried, the meeting 
was adjourned. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
By  
 Secretary for the Meeting 


 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL NOVEMBER 12, 
2013 MINUTES OF BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY BY THE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS SIGNING BELOW: 
 
   
Paul “Joe” Knopinski 
 
  
Douglas A. Tabor 
 
  
Christine Hethcock 
 
  
Angela Powell 


 











Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


1 


 
Action	Items	 Date	of	


Meeting	
Assigned	


To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Community	Center	Expansion	 03/08/11 		Linda
Angie	


X 	 04/12/11	– Committee	will	meet	on	April	14,	2011	at	6	
p.m.		Four	to	five	residents	expressed	interest	in	
attending.	
05/10/11	–	Linda	Cox	gave	a	report	on	the	outcome	of	
community	meeting	and	presented	a	memo	on	the	
expansion	of	the	community	center.		The	Board	asked	
the	committee	to	share	the	information	with	Halcyon	
Design,	LLC.	
06/3/11	–	committee	met	with	Halcyon	Design	(Kelly)	
and	shared	their	information.		Kelly	will	contact	the	
committee	when	the	work	is	complete.	
07/13/11	–	committee	meeting	scheduled	for	July	21,	
2011	at	7	p.m.		Kelly	will	present	2	designs	to	the	
committee.	
08/04/11	–	committee	met	and	will	present	
information	to	Authority	Board	in	September.	
08/09/11	–	The	Board	directed	the	committee	to	work	
with	Halcyon	Design,	LLC	to	prepare	a	plan	with	
elevations	and	then	schedule	a	work	session	to	present	
the	information	to	the	community.	
09/07/11	–	Metro	District/	POA	Fall	Pig	Roast	
scheduled	for	9/25/11	@	5:00	pm	where	a	presentation	
will	be	given	on	future	Community	Center	Expansion	
09/25/11	–	Community	will	preview	sketches	at	Pig	
Roast.	
11/04/11	–	Linda	and	Angie	will	give	an	update	at	the	
November	board	meeting.	
11/09/11	–	Kelly	to	provide	cost	estimate	of	Phase	1,	
Phase	2	and	full	project.		D1	will	draft	a	survey	to	all	
residents	soliciting	input	on	future	amenities.	
02/14/12	–	Cost	estimates	were	presented.		Committee	
will	prepare	an	FF&E	estimate	and	report	back	to	BOD.		
BOD	decided	to	hold	a	work	session	in	March	to	solicit	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


2 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


feedback	from	the	community.
04/18/12	–	work	session	held.		Expansion	will	be	
included	in	amenities	survey	that	will	be	distributed	to	
residents	soon.	
10/09/12	–	BOD	directed	staff	to	add	to	the	November	
agenda	discussions	on	the	design	and	construction	of	a	
new	maintenance	facility	as	the	first	phase	of	the	
expansion	of	the	community	center.	


Rules	and	Regulations	Regarding	
Amenities	
	


‐ Enforcement	of	oil	and	gas	
property	reclamation	


‐ Policy	for	mail	room	postings	
(who	is	responsible	and	how	long	
should	things	remain)	


‐ Use	of	community	of	center	and	
how	to	provide	access	
	


08/14/12 Angie
Doug	
	


X 	 The	Board	will	establish	a	resident	committee	to	draft	
the	Rules	and	Regulations.		Joe	to	draft	an	email	
soliciting	interest	from	community	members	and	
transmit	to	Liz	for	distribution.	
08/04/11	–	email	drafted	and	transmitted	to	residents.		
Jeff	is	the	contact	for	interested	parties.	
09/20/11	–	Committee	will	be	established	in	October	
2011.	
12/13/11	–	no	new	report.	
02/14/12	–	no	new	report.		Work	in	progress.	
04/18/12	–	no	new	report.	
06/28/12	–	no	new	report.	
07/10/12	–	no	new	report.	
08/17/12	–	Mike	to	establish	a	committee	to	create	a	
process	to	solicit	desires	of	community	members	and	
draft	rules	and	regulations	related	to	use	of	amenities.	
Include	MaryAnn	and	T.	Charles	Wilson	in	review	of	
draft	rules.	
10/09/12	–	Mike	will	schedule	a	meeting	with	the	
committee	in	the	next	30	days.	
11/7/12	–	Mike	held	meeting	on	October	25,	2012.		He	
will	provide	a	report	at	the	November	board	meeting.	
12/12/12	 –	 Mike	 will	 schedule	 another	 committee	
meeting.	
02/12/13	–	Doug	will	meet	with	committee	members	to	
draft	revisions	to	the	current	pool	rules	and	will	present	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


3 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


this	information	at	the	March	board	meeting.
04/02/13	 –	 Community	 meeting	 held	 on	 March	 30,	
2013	 to	 solicit	 comments	 on	 current	 pool	 rules	 and	
regulations	and	suggestions	for	revisions.	
04/17/13	 –	 BOD	 discussed	 the	 proposed	 revisions	 to	
the	current	rules	and	heard	public	comments.		Doug	will	
incorporate	 the	suggested	revisions	 into	 the	document	
and	present	at	the	next	board	meeting.	
06/03/13	 –	 2013	 pool	 rules	 have	 been	 revised	 and	
approved.	


Lease	at	Milton	Lake	 08/09/11 Joe
Christine	
	


X 	 Joe,	Christine	and	Jeff	met	with	FRICO	to	discuss	
extending	the	term	of	the	lease	etc.		They	will	schedule	a	
follow‐up	meeting	with	FRICO	to	continue	the	
discussions.	
11/09/11	–	MaryAnn	to	draft	an	agreement	with	FRICO.	
12/13/11	–	BOD	directed	MaryAnn	to	send	FRICO	the	
assignment	of	the	lease	to	the	Authority	and	ask	them	to	
execute	and	to	request	a	meeting	to	discuss	terms	of	the	
lease	and	expansion	of	use.		BOD	also	directed	staff	to	
solicit	proposals	from	Environmental	Consultant.	
02/07/12	–	MaryAnn	has	spoken	with	an	
Environmental	consultant.		Information	that	was	
received	was	transmitted	to	the	Board.		MaryAnn	has	
also	drafted	the	assignment	to	FRICO	and	transmitted	it	
to	FRICO	for	review	and	execution.	
04/18/12	–	Geitner	Environmental	provided	a	report	to	
the	Board.		BOD	will	review	report	and	discuss	further	
at	May	meeting.	
06/14/12	–	BOD	decided	to	review	the	results	of	the	
amenities	survey	to	determine	desire	by	community	for	
recreational	use	on	Milton	Lake	before	moving	this	
agenda	item	forward.	
07/18/12	–	Surveys	sent	to	residents	for	response.	
11/7/12	–	surveys	complete.		Boating	on	Milton	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


4 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Reservoir	ranked	in	the	top	five	most	desirable	
amenities	and	it	also	ranked	very	high	with	negative	
votes.		Community	seems	divided	on	this	potential	
future	amenity.	


Oil	and	Gas	Committee	 10/09/12 Christine
Joe	


X 	 Christine	will	meet	with	the	oil	and	gas	committee	to	
review	the	recommended	changes	to	the	surface	use	
agreements.		Joe	and	Christine	will	contact	Dufford	and	
Brown	and	request	a	detailed	explanation	of	charges	
received	to	date.	


Cheat,	Rye	and	Mustard	Grass	
Mitigation	


10/09/12 Doug X 	 Linda	 has	 contacted	 CSU	 extension	 for	 best	 times	 to	
treat	and	a	list	of	vendors	to	solicit	cost	of	product.			
10/11/12	–	DeWayne	has	purchased	the	chemicals.	
12/4/12	 –	 DeWayne	 had	 to	 rebuild	 sprayer.	 	 He	 will	
coordinate	with	Tina	Wooten	in	early	Spring	to	identify	
cheat	grass	areas	for	spraying.	
04/02/13	 –	 DeWayne	 will	 contact	 Tina	 Wooten	 the	
week	 of	 April	 1,	 2013	 to	 solicit	 information	 on	 the	
appropriate	time	of	spraying	for	cheat	grass.	
06/26/2013	–	BioTree	will	mitigate	 cheat	 grass	 in	 the	
fall	of	2013.	
07/09/13	–	BOD	directed	staff	to:	1)	contact	Tamarack	
Consulting	 to	 prepare	 a	 map	 of	 total	 area	 in	 need	 of	
mitigation,	2)	 identify	a	plan	 for	opting	 in	by	residents	
and	property	owners,	3)	bid	the	work.	
08/07/13	 –	 Dan	 met	 with	 Tina	 Booten	 to	 discuss	
cheat/rye	 and	 mustard	 grass	 mitigation	 in	 the	
community.	 	 Tina	 provided	Dan	with	 a	 list	 of	 vendors	
who	could	spray	for	these	species.	 	Dan	will	work	with	
Tamarack	 to	 revise	 the	 map	 of	 the	 areas	 in	 need	 and	
solicit	proposals	and	present	at	the	September	meeting.	
09/04/13	 –	 Dan	 will	 present	 proposals	 at	 the	
September	meeting.	
09/10/13	 –	 Dan	 presented	 a	 proposal	 for	 weed	
mitigation	 for	an	approximate	cost	of	$29,645.14.	 	The	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


5 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Board	 did	 not	 support	 this	 expenditure	 at	 this	 time.		
Doug	 will	 do	 a	 bit	 more	 research	 into	 options	 for	
mitigation	and	on	the	herbicide	Plateau.		
10/08/13	 –	 The	 BOD	 plans	 to	 test	 the	 benefit	 of	
spraying	on	a	25	or	50	acre	location.		Location	still	to	be	
determined.	


Landscape	Master	Plan	at	Entry	and	
Gatehouse	


10/09/12 Lisa
Kelly	


X 	 Linda	will	contact	Alpine	Gardens	to	request	a	proposal	
to	 prepare	 a	 master	 plan	 of	 the	 area.	 	 She	 will	 also	
contact	 the	 CSU	 extension	 to	 determine	 if	 they	 have	 a	
program	that	would	address	design	and	maintenance.	
11/7/12	–	Linda	met	with	Alpine	Gardens	and	will	have	
a	proposal	to	review	at	the	December	meeting.	
02/12/13	 –	 Linda	 will	 contact	 Alpine	 Gardens	 to	
provide	 a	 proposal	 for	 review	 at	 the	 March	 2013	
meeting.	
04/02/13	–	proposal	presented	and	approved	by	BOD	
at	March	meeting.	 	Agreement	was	drafted	and	 routed	
to	Alpine	 for	execution.	 	Agreement	has	been	returned	
and	work	has	begun.	
04/17/13	–	Linda	presented	a	concept	plan	from	Alpine	
Gardens.	 	 Christine	 had	 concerns	 with	 the	 amount	 of	
ornamental	 grasses	 being	 suggested.	 	 Linda	 will	
schedule	 a	meeting	with	 the	 committee,	 Christine	 and	
Alpine	Gardens	to	discuss	her	concerns.	
06/26/13	–	Kelly	Deitman	will	contact	Bilt‐Rite	Signs	to	
solicit	an	estimate	on	the	fabrication	of	a	new	sign	at	the	
entryway.	
07/09/13	 –	 BOD	 to	 schedule	 a	 community	meeting	 to	
discuss	the	draft	design	plans	from	Halcyon	Designs	and	
Alpine	Gardens.	
08/07/13	–	Kelly	continues	to	work	on	the	sign	design.	
09/10/13	 –	 Kelly	 presented	 her	 final	 design.	 	 She	 has	
solicited	proposals	and	once	she	received	costs,	a	work	
session	will	be	scheduled	with	the	community.	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


6 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


10/08/13	 – Kelly	 has	 received	 one	 proposal	 and	
continues	to	solicit	two	more.	
10/28/13	 –	 Three	 proposals	 received	 (total).	 	 To	 be	
reviewed	at	the	November	board	meeting.	


Pool	Tile	Repair	 07/09/13 Angie X 	 Staff	presented	 two	proposals	 for	pool	 tile repair	 from	
Peak	 One	 Pools	 and	 Jim	 Wood.	 	 Angie	 will	 solicit	
references	 from	 both	 contractors	 and	 make	 a	
recommendation	at	a	future	meeting.	
09/04/13	 –	 BOD	 approved	 a	 contract	with	 Jim	Wood.		
Angie	 and	 Linda	 have	 selected	 replacement	 tiles	 and	
associated	costs	and	Angie	will	present	this	information	
at	the	September	meeting.	
09/10/13	–	pool	tiles	were	approved.	 	Angie	will	relay	
the	 information	 to	 Jim	Wood	and	ask	him	 to	order	 the	
tile.		Work	to	be	completed	in	2014.	
10/02/13	 –	 Angie	 spoke	 with	 Jim	 Wood	 and	 he	 will	
order	 the	 tile	 and	 necessary	 materials.	 	 His	 goal	 is	 to	
have	the	tile	project	completed	by	05/01/2014.	


Rodent	Control	2013	 7/09/13 Dan X 	 Dan	 will	 contact	 Rocky	 Mountain	 Wildlife	 Services	 to	
solicit	 recommendations	 and	 costs	 for	 rodent	 control	
mitigation	for	2013.	
08/07/13	–	Dan	contacted	RMWS	and	they	will	provide	
a	proposal	for	rodent	mitigation	in	2013.	
09/04/13	–	proposal	received	and	accepted	for	rodent	
control	in	2013.	
10/02/13	 –	 service	 agreement	 has	 been	 drafted	 and	
executed	by	the	Authority	and	transmitted	to	RMWS	for	
execution.	 	 RMWS	 will	 inform	 Anna	 as	 to	 when	 the	
service	has	been	scheduled.	
10/08/13	–	rodent	control	will	be	completed	by	end	of	
the	week	of	October	14th.	
11/6/2013	 –	 Work	 is	 complete;	 follow	 up	 treatment	
still	 needs	 to	 be	 done	 (will	 be	 done	by	 the	 end	of	 this	
week	or	beginning	of	next	week).	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


7 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Appraisal	of	Undeveloped	Land	 07/09/13 Joe X 	 BOD	approved additional	$500	to	Value	Consultants	 to	
re‐value	 the	undeveloped	property	 to	 include	 its	value	
and	 use	 to	 the	 Authority.	 	 Joe	 to	 notify	 Beverly	 of	
approval.	
09/10/13	–	discussion	deferred.	
10/08/13	 –	 Joe	 continues	 to	work	with	Clifton	 Larson	
Allen	and	Tamarack	Consulting	 to	 solicit	 a	proposal	 to	
update	 the	 oil	 and	 gas	 revenue	 projections	 on	 the	
undeveloped	land.	


Lot	84	Valuation	 07/09/13 MaryAnn
Doug	


X 	 BOD	 approved	 a	 proposal	 from	 McCloud	 &	 Assoc.	 to	
value	Lot	84	for	a	NTE	$600.		Lisa	to	contact	Harold.	
07/26/13	–	Draft	report	in	progress.	
08/07/13	–	Final	report	has	been	received	and	will	be	
presented	to	the	BOD	in	August.	
09/10/13	 –	 Final	 asking	 price	 for	 Lot	 84	 is	 $60,000.		
Asking	 price	 for	 maintenance	 facility	 is	 $5,000/acre.		
MaryAnn	 will	 prepare	 a	 cost	 estimate	 related	 to	 the	
County	 process	 to	 subdivide	 the	 property	 or	 plat	 the	
property	and	draft	a	plan	of	 action.	 	Doug	 to	negotiate	
for	additional	acreage	if	possible.	


New	Maintenance	Facility	 10/08/13 Doug
Kelly	
Tim	
MaryAnn	


Lisa	


X 	 BOD	approved	a	proposal	from	Tamarack	Consulting	to	
survey	 the	 land	 needed	 for	 the	 new	 maintenance	
facility.	 	 Lisa	 to	 draft	 change	 order.	 	 Joe	 to	 discuss	
specifics	 with	 Tim	 and	 Kelly.	 MaryAnn	 to	 work	 with	
Doug	on	County	process.	Tim	to	survey	 land	within	30	
days.	 	 BOD	 to	 review	 entire	 proposal	 at	 November	
meeting.	


Development	of	36	Lots	 07/09/13 Christine
Tim	


	


X 	 BOD	approved	a	contract	with	Tamarack	Consulting	to	
complete	 Tasks	 I‐IV	 in	 their	 proposal	 related	 to	 the	
development	 of	 the	 front	 36	 lots	 in	 the	 community.		
SDMS	to	draft	service	agreement.	
07/26/13	 –	 service	 agreement	 has	 been	 drafted	 and	
sent	reviewed	by	 legal	counsel.	 	Anna	will	 transmit	 for	
execution.	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


8 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


08/07/13	 – Service	 agreement	 has	 been	 finalized	 and	
routed	 to	 Tamarack	 for	 execution.	 	 Tamarack	 has	
returned	the	executed	agreement	and	Anna	has	routed	
to	Joe	for	signature.	
09/04/13	–	contract	has	been	fully	executed.	
10/08/13	–	Tim	 is	preparing	cost	estimate	and	should	
have	it	completed	by	November	meeting.	


Pavement	Maintenance	for	2013	 07/09/13 Anna
Dan	


X 	 Dan	 will	 review	 the	 original	 and	 revised	 report	 from	
Empire	 Management	 to	 determine	 recommendations	
for	pavement	maintenance	in	2013	
09/10/13	 –	 BOD	 approved	 the	 proposal	 from	 Empire	
Management	 for	 a	 NTE	 $1800.	 	 SDMS	 to	 draft	
agreement.	 Dan	 will	 communicate	 the	 concerns	
expressed	 by	 the	 community	 regarding	 past	 crack	
sealant	 services	 and	 the	 project	management	 of	 those	
services	to	Empire	Management.	 	He	will	communicate	
their	 response	 to	 Lisa	 who	 will	 communicate	 the	
response	to	the	Board	and	Debra	Street.	
10/08/13	 –	 Empire	 Management	 will	 inspect	 the	
roadways	by	the	end	of	week	of	10/07/13	or	beginning	
of	the	week	10/14/13	and	provide	written	report.	


Port‐a‐	Toilet	Removal	 07/09/13 Dan X 	 Dan	 received	 contact	 information	 from	 Doug	 on	 a	
vendor	in	the	area	that	may	be	able	to	remove	the	port‐
a‐toiled	 that	 was	 left	 behind	 by	 the	 previous	 vendor	
who	 is	 no	 longer	 in	 business.	 	 Dan	 will	 make	 contact	
with	this	vendor	and	solicit	a	cost	to	dispose	of	the	port‐
a‐toilet.	
08/27/13	–	Doug	provided	a	vendor	 to	Dan	 to	contact	
to	 possibly	 remove	 the	 port‐a‐toilet.	 	 Dan	 has	 left	 a	
message	and	will	follow‐up.	
09/27/13	 –	 Dan	 found	 a	 vendor	 who	 accepted	 the	
responsibility	to	remove	the	port	–	a‐	toilet.	


Maintenance	at	RV	Storage	 08/13113 DeWayne X 	 Mow	weekly	and	spray	for	weeds	in	and	around	the	RV	
Storage	area.		Remove	the	weeds	and	remove	the	fence	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


9 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


posts.	 	Send	letters	to	users	of	the	RV	Storage	area	and	
inform	 them	 of	 the	 metal	 siding	 and	 process	 for	
removal.	


Contracts	for	Services	for	2014	 08/13/13 Lisa
Dan	


X 	 BOD	 directed	 Lisa	 to	 request	 bids	 from	 the	 current	
contractor	 for	 pool	 maintenance,	 rodent	 control,	
mosquito	 control,	 and	 tree	 maintenance	 services	 for	
2014.	 	 They	 also	 directed	 Lisa	 to	 draft	 an	 RFP	 for	
landscape	 maintenance	 services	 and	 solicit	 proposals	
from	at	least	three	service	providers.	
10/08/13	 –	 revisions	 received	 to	 landscape	
maintenance	 RFP.	 	 Dan	will	make	 those	 revisions	 and	
then	solicit	proposals.		Anna	to	draft	service	agreement	
with	Bio	Tree	for	2014	tree	maintenance	services.		Dan	
to	 negotiate	 agreement	 with	 Peak	 One	 for	 multi‐year	
contract	in	exchange	for	lower	proposed	cost.	


Fencing	around	Windmill	@	Equestrian	
Facility	


09/10/13 Dan X 	 Solicit	 proposals	 to	 install	 similar	 fencing	 around	
windmill	at	Equestrian	Facility.	


Marketing/Sales	Signs	 09/10/13 Lisa X 	 Talk	 to	 Christine	 about	 the	 recently	 installed	
marketing/sales	 signs	 at	 the	 entrance	 and	 community	
center/pool	 and	 ask	 if	 they	 can	 be	 condensed	 or	
modified	to	fit	the	other	signs	that	have	been	approved	
in	the	community.	
09/27/13	–	Lisa	spoke	with	Christine	and	Christine	will	
review	the	issue	and	suggest	possible	mitigation.	


Xcel		Energy	Power	Outages	 09/10/13 Linda X 	 Linda	will	 contact	Xcel	Energy	regarding	 the	 increased	
power	 outages	 that	 occur	 during	 a	 rain	 event	 and	 ask	
them	to	assess	the	issue	and	determine	if	something	can	
be	done	to	reduce	the	outages.	


Additional	Directional	Sign	to	Lake	
Christina	


09/10/13 Linda X 	 Linda	 will	 work	 with	 Debra	 Street	 to	 determine	 the	
location	of	the	requested	sign	and	if	appropriate,	Linda	
will	order	a	sign	and	have	it	installed.	


NO	DIVNG	stickers	at	Pool	 10/08/13 Dan X 	 Contact	 Peak	One	 Pools	 and	 solicit	 cost	 to	 replace	NO	
DIVING	stickers	around	pool	deck.	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


10 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Oil	and	Gas	Valuation	Analysis	Related	
to	Preliminary	Assessed	Valuation	


10/08/13 Tim
Lisa	


X 	 BOD	 approved	 proposal	 from	 Tamarack	 Consulting	 to	
conduct	 an	 analysis	 of	 the	 oil	 and	 gas	 revenues	 that	
were	 used	 by	 the	 County	 to	 calculate	 the	 2013	
preliminary	AV.	Lisa	to	draft	change	order	to	contract.	


Budget	Items	and	Future	Projects	for	
Consideration	


Authority
	


X 	 Costs	and/or	decisions	for	the	following:
1. ‐Purchase	cover	for	stainless	steel	BBQ	at	pool	
2. ‐Pool	furnishings	–	1‐	lounge	chair,	20	chairs,	15	


mini‐tables	–	recommend	replacing	with	a	
darker	color	–	Dan	will	solicit	pricing	for	the	
replacement	of	pool	furniture	as	suggested	
above.		Pricing	received	for	re‐strapping	pool	
furniture.		Catalogue	for	new	furniture	is	in	the	
mail.	


3. ‐Pool	Lift	to	meet	ADA	requirements	–	on	hold,	
Authority	needs	to	develop	a	plan	for	addressing	
in	future	years	once	major	structural	changes	
are	made	to	the	pool.	


4. Hire	 seasonal	 employee	 to	 assist	with	mowing	
throughout	the	community.	


5. Discuss	pool	manager	 and	pool	 staff	 	positions	
with	Doug	and	Angie	in	February	2014.	


‐Re‐work	 irrigation	system	around	sport	court,	not	
enough	 gpm	 to	 provide	 sufficient	 water	 to	 trees	
(were	hand‐watered	all	summer)	


 





		November 12, 2013 Minutes

		AR-M620N_20131205_102800

		Action Item Status Matrix - 110613






 
 
 


RESOLUTION NO. 2014-01-01 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 
REGARDING POSTING FOR MEETINGS 


 
WHEREAS, special districts are required by Subsection 24-6-402(2)(c), C.R.S., to designate 


annually at the Authority Board's first regular meeting of each calendar year, the place at which notice 
will be posted at least 24-hours prior to each meeting. 
 


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY AS FOLLOWS: 
 


1. Notices of meetings of the Authority Board required pursuant to Section 24-6-401, et 
seq., C.R.S., shall be posted within the boundaries of the Authority at least 24-hours 
prior to each meeting at the following location: 


 
The Pelican Lake Ranch Community 
Info and Sales Center 
16502 Beebe Draw Farms Parkway 
Platteville, Colorado 


 
2. Notices of regular or special meetings required to be posted at three public places 


within the Authority and at the office of the County Clerk and Recorder at least 72-
hours prior to said meeting shall continue to be made pursuant to Section 32-1-903(2), 
C.R.S. 


 
ADOPTED this 14th day of January, 2014. 


 
 
 BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 
 


  
Secretary





